
PUTNAM COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD PUBLIC HEARING 

AGENDA 
Putnam County Planning & Development Conference Room  

2509 Crill Avenue, Suite 300, Palatka, Florida, 32177 
Zoom Meeting ID: 824 8831 7897 

Call in # +1 786-635-1003 or +1 470-250-9358 

Monday, February 12, 2024, at 10:30 a.m. 
*Denotes Required Action Item

1. Welcome, Call to Order – Chair Adamczyk

2. Presentation – NEFRC

3. Service Overview – Ride Solution

4. Public Comment

5. Discussion

6. Adjournment – Chair Adamczyk

Putnam County Planning & Development Conference Room   
2509 Crill Avenue, Suite 300, Palatka, Florida, 32177 

1



The Putnam County 
Transportation 
Disadvantaged
Program 

Prepared by the 
Northeast Florida 
Regional Council

2



Key Definitions & Governing Statues of Program 

What is Transportation Disadvantaged? 
• “Transportation disadvantaged” means those persons who because of physical or mental disability, income

status, or age are unable to transport themselves or to purchase transportation and are, therefore, dependent
upon others to obtain access to health care, employment, education, shopping, social activities, or other life-
sustaining activities, or children who are handicapped or high-risk or at-risk as defined in s. 411.202. (F.S)”
427.011 (F.S)

• The Transportation Disadvantaged Program is a coordinated state-wide effort that groups riders together for a
shared ride service. Transportation services are available in all 67 Florida counties for those who are eligible and
have no access to transportation. Federal, State, and Local agencies join together to provide necessary
transportation to medical appointments, employment, educational, and other life-sustaining services.

• Florida State Statue 427.011-427.017
• Florida State Administrative Code 41-2

Florida State Legislature created the Transportation Disadvantaged  Commission (CTD) and Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) 
Trust Fund in 1989. 

3

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0400-0499/0427/0427PARTIContentsIndex.html
https://www.flrules.org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=41-2


Where You 
Participate

4



Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD)

Responsibilities 
• Approves the designation of every CTC at least every five years.
• Administers the TD Trust Fund, including the awarding of grants.
• Reviews and approves Commission publications, including the Annual Performance Report.
• Develops/approves policies governing coordinated transportation (e.g., rules, procedures,

etc.).
• Participates in professional development events, including an annual training workshop.
• Appoints and oversees Executive Director.

The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) oversees the coordination of TD services across Florida’s 67 
counties. The CTD is made up of a 7-member governor-appointed board, with 8 ex-officio members, representing purchasing 
agencies, and staff that monitors activity at a regional level. 

5



Designated Official Planning Agency (DOPA) 

Responsibilities 
• Assist the Community Transportation Coordinator and Local Coordinating Board in the 

implementation of local Transportation Disadvantaged program(s).
• Staffs Local Coordinating Board.
• Appoints members to Local Coordinating Board(s).
• Procures and recommends Community Transportation Coordinator.
• Coordinates and conducts transportation planning activities for its service area.

The Northeast Florida Regional Council has proudly served as the CTD designated official 
planning agency for Baker, Clay, Flagler, Nassau, St. Johns, and Putnam since 1994. The Council 
was made the designated planning agency for Duval county in 2021. 

6



Local Coordinating Board (LCB) 
The Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) outlines 17 suggested stakeholders 
from varied communities to form LCB voting membership. These representatives collectively 
advocate the needs of their communities at LCB meetings to create the local coordinated system.

LCB Community Representation 

1. Elected official
*serves as chair of LCB

2. Florida Department of Transportation 
3. Florida Department of Children and Family Services
4. Public Education Community 
5. Vocational Rehabilitation/Blind Services

*in areas where they exist

6. Veterans Services
7. Florida Association for Community Action

*representing the economically disadvantaged

8. Elderly Community

9.   Disabled Community
10. Citizen Advocates (2)

*at least one is a TD rider

11. Children at Risk 
12. Mass Transit Representative

*except in cases where a CTC exists

13. Florida Department of Elder Affairs
14. Private for-profit-transportation
15. Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration
16. Medical Community
17. Workforce Development Board

7



Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Continued

Responsibilities 
• Assists in establishing eligibility guidelines and trip priorities.
• Assist with the development of the TD Service Plan.
• Evaluates the performance of CTC.
• Identifies and prioritizes local service needs.
• Appoints a grievance committee.
• Reviews and recommends other funding applications.
• Reviews strategies of service provision to the area.
• Evaluates local and regional transportation opportunities.

The LCB meets quarterly and provides guidance on local coordination of transportation services. 

8



Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC)

Responsibilities 
• Coordinates transportation services for a county.
• Provides and/or contracts with transportation 

operators to deliver trips for TD customers.
• Determines TD eligibility and performs gatekeeping 

duties.
• Invoices purchasing agencies.
• Assists Local Coordinating Board in developing their 

Transportation Disadvantaged Service Plan.
• Submits annual operating report (AOR) data.

CTCs are contracted agencies that provide transportation to TD customers in designated service areas. 
CTCs are funded by the CTD and must abide by their standards, including receiving guidance from an LCB.

CTC by County 
Baker Baker Council on Aging

Clay Jacksonville Transportation 
Authority
*MV Transportation (Contracted Operator)

Duval Jacksonville Transit Authority

Flagler Flagler County Public Transit

Nassau NassauTransit

Putnam The Ride Solution 

St. Johns St. Johns Council on Aging 

9

https://bakercoa.org/
https://www.jtafla.com/ride-jta/regional-services/clay-community-transportation/
https://www.jtafla.com/ride-jta/regional-services/clay-community-transportation/
https://www.jtafla.com/ride-jta/paratransit-services/connexion/
https://www.flaglercounty.gov/departments/transportation
https://www.nassaucountycouncilonaging.org/our-mission/nassautransit/
https://theridesolution.org/
https://www.coasjc.org/transportation/


How To Ride With Ride Solution 

Application Process 
• Applications are made available to Putnam County’s residents through 

the Ride Solution webpage

• In order to qualify, applicants must be over the age of 60, have a disability 
that prevents  them from driving,  or have no access to transportation 
due to income (150% of Federal Poverty Level Guidelines

• Applicants may be requested to submit documentation from a physician 
or other medical professional, or documentation proving income. 

  

10



How To Ride With Ride Solution 

Trip Prioritization 
MEDICAL – medical, dental or therapeutic services 
including hospital appointments, clinic visits, dialysis, 
health department, mental health centers, speech, 
occupational, physical therapies, psychiatric, psychological 
services, pharmaceuticals, etc. 

NUTRITIONAL – adult congregate meal programs, 
breakfast programs, food stamp procurement and food 
shopping trips. 

EMPLOYMENT – work or employment related education. 
  

SOCIAL SERVICE AGENCY – agency related support 
services, churches, senior citizen programs (excluding 
nutritional programs). 

PERSONAL BUSINESS – non-agency activities essential to 
maintenance of independence including banking, non-
shopping, legal appointments, etc. 

RECREATION – non-essential, non-employment related 
trips to activities such as: bowling, bingo, beach, parks, 
restaurants, libraries, theaters, etc. 

11



How To Ride With Ride Solution 

12



How To Ride With Ride Solution 

13



14



PUTNAM COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED 

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD (LCB) QUARTERLY MEETING 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

Putnam County Planning & Development Conference Room  
2509 Crill Avenue, Suite 300, Palatka, Florida, 32177 

Zoom Meeting ID: 824 8831 7897 
Call in # +1 786-635-1003 or +1 470-250-9358 

 
Monday, February 12, 2024, immediately following the Public Hearing 

     *Denotes Required Action Item 
 

1. Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call/Quorum Review – Chair Adamczyk 
2. Additions, Deletions, and Changes to the Agenda – Chair Adamczyk 
3. Approval of November 20, 2023, Meeting Minutes – Chair Adamczyk* 
4. Election of Vice-Chair* 
5. Grievance Committee Appointments* 
6. Evaluation Committee Appointments* 
7. LCB Membership – Review/Approval* 

a. Current Membership Vacancies – LCB Interest Form 
8. Northeast Florida Regional Council Update – Ms. Jones 

a. Annual CTC Evaluation – Discussion of date/time for ride-along 
9. Community Transportation Coordinator (CTC) System Update – Mr. Thompson 

a. CTC Quarterly Update 
b. Small Study – Trip Reductions 
c. Grants Update* (Approval if required) 

10. Regional Transit Working Group Report – Ms. Jones 
11. Old Business 
12. New Business 
13. Public Comment – LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES PER SPEAKER 
14. Member and Department Reports 
15. Adjournment – Chair Adamczyk 

 
Next LCB Meeting: May 20, 2024, at 10:30 a.m.  

Putnam County Planning & Development Conference Room,  
2509 Crill Avenue, Suite 300, Palatka, Florida, 32177 



 

1 
 

 
                                                                Putnam County Transportation Disadvantaged  
                                                                       Local Coordinating Board Quarterly Meeting 

 
                                                                                      Monday, November 20, 2023 
 
 
 

Northeast Florida Regional Council St. Johns County Commission Florida Transportation 
Elizabeth Payne, AICP 
Chief Executive Officer 

Hon. Paul Adamczyk, Chair Disadvantaged Commission   
Dr. Phillip Stevens, Chair 

 
M I N U T E S 

*Denotes Required Action Item 
 
1. Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call/Quorum Review 

A quarterly meeting of the Putnam County Transportation Disadvantaged (TD) Local Coordinating Board 
(LCB) was held in person and virtually via Zoom on Monday, November 20, 2023. LCB Chair Paul 
Adamczyk called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. with the following members present: 
 
Representing: Voting Member: 
Elected Official/Chair Paul Adamczyk (In-Person) 
Florida Department of Transportation Chris Nalsen (Virtual) 
Department of Children and Families Christina Gillis (Virtual) 
Public Education Sharon Spell (In-Person) 
Veterans Allen Buquo (In-Person) 
Citizen Advocate/User Darlene Laibl-Crowe (Virtual) 
Citizen Advocate/Non-User Christopher Glymph (In-Person) 
Agency for Health Care Administration Reeda Harris (Virtual) 
Agency for Persons with Disabilities  Sheryl Stanford (Virtual) 
Medical Community Nancy Russo (Virtual) 

 
Members Not Present 
 
Department of Education Rochelle Price 
Community Action (Econ. Disadvantaged) Cyperiannia Murray  
Elderly Fran Rossano 
Persons with Disabilities Brenda Lang 
Elder Affairs Marie McCloud 
Workforce Development Marc Albert 
 
Community Transportation Coordinator Staff Present 
Boyd Thompson (In-Person) 
 
Planning Agency Staff Present  
Summer Jones, Leigh Wilsey (In-Person) 

16



 

2 
 

Guests 
None 
 
After a roll call took place, a quorum was confirmed. 
 

2. Additions, Deletions, and Changes to the Agenda 
There were no changes to the agenda. 

3. Approval of September 18, 2023, Meeting and Public Hearing Minutes*  
Mr. Buquo motioned for approval of the meeting minutes. Ms. Gillis seconded the motion. The 
September 18, 2023, meeting minutes were approved unanimously.  

4. LCB Membership 
a) New member Darlene Laibl-Crowe -Citizen Advocate/User 

• Ms. Jones gave a brief introduction of the new member of the board, Ms. Laibl-Crowe. 
 

b) Current Membership Vacancies 
• Children at Risk 
• Private for-profit Transportation – the county doesn’t have any providers, so it was 

recognized this position would go unfilled moving forward.  
 
5. Northeast Florida Regional Council Update  

a) Summer Jones- the new TD Coordinator- briefly introduced herself. 
 

b) The NEFRC is hosting the 20th Annual NEFRC Elected Officials and Regional Awards of 
Excellence Luncheon on Thursday, January 4, 2024, at 12:00 pm. Invitations will be sent out within 
the next few weeks. There is an award for Transportation. The award for transportation will be to 
recognize either an individual, entity or specific project with a primary focus on improving the 
quality of transportation options available to the citizens of Northeast Florida. 
 

6. Grievance Procedure Review* 
    Grievance Procedures are established for grievances to be brought before the Grievance Subcommittee.    

Grievance Procedures are used when a passenger, system user/advocate, sponsoring agency, and/or 
community service provider/subcontractor has a concern, complaint, or problem relative to transportation 
services.  

 
   There were no suggested changes at this time. The grievance procedures were passed with unanimous 

approval under a motion from Mr. Glymph and second by Ms. Gillis. 
 
7. Community Transportation Coordinator System Update 
      a) CTC Quarterly Update –  

• July 2022= 1,830 total passenger trips 
• July 2023= 2,232 total passenger trips 
• August 2022= 2,209 total passenger trips 
• August 2023= 1, 801 total passenger trips 

17



 

3 
 

• September 2022= 2,005 total passenger trips 
• September 2023= 1,691 total passenger trips 

 
Due to fares being eliminated in May 2022 accompanied by an administrative effort to enroll walk-on 
passengers in TD, the increase in free fare ridership caused a spike in the normal overflow billing with 
TD, and TD staff objected to the spike increase in billing. There then had to be an artificial reduction in 
the billing and ridership figures under TD, which reflected the value added by the flex routes and the 
compounding of that value by the free fares. The trip figures trimmed from the TD funding source were 
then added to the FDOT funding source. 
 
b) Annual Operation Report* - Mr. Thompson reviewed the Annual Operation Report, which was 

included in the meeting packet. The annual passenger trips are: 
 

• 2021 = 50,338 passenger trips 
• 2022 = 50,398 passenger trips 
• 2023 = 67,914 passenger trips 

 
There was a 42% increase in ridership due to fares being eliminated.  

 
The Annual Operation Report was passed with unanimous approval under a motion from Ms. Spell 
and a second by Mr. Buquo. 

 
Mr. Thompson also announced that as of December 1, 2023, Ride Solution is reducing transit 
services. The Palatka City Route, Cross-County routes from Interlachen to Satsuma, and the South 
Putnam Feeder Route will no longer be provided by Ride Solution. The loss of these public services 
is due to the 2019-2022 loss of approximately $750,000 in Medicaid and Medwaiver transportation 
funding connected to the implementation of Florida’s statewide Medicaid-managed program.  
 
Ride Solution’s door-to-door van services within Putnam County, which include transportation to 
dialysis, chemo, and other life-sustaining services will continue but are only available through 
reservation. 

 
c) Grants Update*(Approval if Required) - Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) grants are 

due by December 15th. Chair Adamczyk asked if the NEFRC could assist Mr. Thompson with FDOT 
grant funding.  
 

d) LCB Request for Approval  
 

• 2023-2024 Rate Model* - Will be brought back to the February 12, 2024, meeting. 
 
8. Old Business   
    There is no old business. 
 
9. New Business 

18



 

4 
 

     There was no new business. 
 
 
10. Public Comment 

There was no public comment.  
 

11. Member and Department Reports  
     There were no Member or Department reports.  
 

12. Adjournment  
Chair Adamczyk adjourned the meeting at 11:32 a.m. The next LCB meeting and annual public hearing 
will take place on February 12, 2024, at 10:30 a.m. in the Putnam County Planning and Development 
Conference Room.  

19



 
 
VACANT 
Children at Risk 
Private for Profit Transportation  

 

ATTENDANCE RECORD 

PUTNAM COUNTY 

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD 

 

Position Name/Alt.  
2/13/23 

 
5/15/23 

 
9/18/23 

 
11/20/23 

1. Chairperson  Commissioner Paul Adamczyk a P P P 
2. Dept. of Transportation  Janell Damato / Christina 

Nalsen / Lauren Adams  a P a P 
3. Dept. Of Children and Families  Christina Gillis / Todd Banks P P P P 
4. Public Education  Sharon Spell  P P a P 
5. Vocational Rehab. (Dept. Ed.) Samantha Hembree  / Rochelle 

Price a P a a 

6. Veteran Services  Allen Buquo / Jeremy 
Woodward P P P P 

7. Community Action(Econ. Disadv) Christall Azcarate / Cyperiannia 
Murray a a a a 

8. Elderly  Fran Rossano / Betty Fisher a P a a 
9. Disabled  Brenda Lang a a a a 
10. Citizen Advocate/User  Darlene Laibl-Crowe - - - P 

11. Citizen Advocate/Non-User Christopher Glymph P a P P 
12. Children at Risk  Vacant  - - - - 
13. Dept. Of Elder Affairs  Marie McCloud  a a a a 
14. Private for Profit Transportation   Vacant - - - - 

15. Agency for Health Care Adm.  Pamela Hagley / Reeda Harris P P P P 
16. Agency for Persons w/Disabilities Sheryl Stanford / Diana Burgos-

Garcia 
P a P P 

17. Regional Workforce Dev. Brd.  Maria Cunningham / Marc 
Albert P a a a 

18. Local Medical Community  Nancy Russo P a P P 

20



21



Salutation First Name Last Name Organization  Representing  

Grievance 
Committe

e
Evaluation 
Committee

Finance 
Committee Comments VC Expire

Hon. Paul Adamczyk Putnam Co Board of County Commissioners Elected Official Voting Member Feb-23  Chair

Ms. Janell Damato FDOT, District 2 FDOT Voting Member

Ms. Chris Nalsen FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate

Ms. Lauren Adams FDOT, District 2 FDOT Alternate

Ms. Christina Gillis Department of Children and Families DCF Voting Member

Mr. Todd Banks Department of Children and Families DCF Alternate

Ms. Sharon Spell Putnam County School District Public Education Voting Member Feb-24

Ms. Rochelle Price Vocational Rehabilitation Dept. of Education Voting Member

Mr. Allen Buquo Putnam County Veterans Services Veterans Voting Member

Mr. Jeremy Woodward Putnam County Veterans Services Veterans Alternate

Ms. Cyperiannia Murray Northeast Florida Community Action Agency, Inc Community Action (Econ. Disadvantaged) Voting Member

Ms. Fran Rossano Elderly Voting Member Feb-23

Ms. Betty Fisher Elderly Alternate Proposed

Ms. Brenda Lang Persons w/Disabilities Voting Member

Ms. Darlene Laibl-Crowe Citizen Advocate/User Voting Member

Mr. Christopher Glymph Hanley Center Foundation Citizen Advocate/Non-User Voting Member Vice Chair Feb-24

VACANT Children at Risk VACANT

Ms. Marie McCloud Elder Options Elder Affairs Voting Member Feb-24 Feb-24

VACANT Private for Profit Transportation VACANT

Ms. Pamela Hagley Agency for Health Care Administration Agency for Health Care Admin. Voting Member

Ms. Reeda Harris Agency for Health Care Administration Agency for Health Care Admin. Alternate

Ms. Sheryl Stanford Agency for Persons with Disabilities Agency for Persons with Disabilities Voting Member

Ms. Diana Burgos-Garcia Agency for Persons with Disabilities Agency for Persons with Disabilities Alternate

Mr. Marc Albert CareerSource NEFL Career Center Workforce Development Voting Member Feb-24

Ms. Nancy Russo SMA Healthcare Medical Community Voting Member Feb-24

Mr. Boyd Thompson Ride Solution, Inc. Local Mass/Public Transit Non-Voting Member CTC Director 

Ms. Wanda Nye Ride Solution, Inc. Local Mass/Public Transit Non-Voting Member Director of Operations
Ms. Karin Flositz Community Partnership for Children Send November mtg invite to her Interested Party
Ms. Laura Berardi Putnam Co Board of County Commissioners Executive Assistant to County Commissioners Interested Party reserves BOCC room

PUTNAM COUNTY

22



  

INTEREST FORM  
FOR SERVICE ON THE  

PUTNAM COUNTY   
TRANSPORTATION DISADVANTAGED   

LOCAL COORDINATING BOARD  
  
  
  
Last Name: ________________________  First Name: ____________________  
  
Phone: _______________   Email Address: ______________________________  
  
Mailing Address: ___________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
Vacancy Interested in Representing:  ___________________________________  
  
Please provide a brief description of why you want to join the Local Coordinating 
Board and how your skills and experience will help you represent the part of the 
community not currently represented due to a vacancy:  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
__________________________________________________________________  
  
  
Thank you for your interest.  
  
Please return form to: Summer Jones, 100 Festival Park Avenue, Jacksonville, FL 
32202 or sjones@nefrc.org.   

23


























	Putnam County
	Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board Public Hearing
	AGENDA
	ADPED6D.tmp
	���The Putnam County Transportation Disadvantaged Program ��
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13

	1c. 2-12-24 Putnam LCB Agenda.pdf
	Putnam County
	Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board (LCB) Quarterly Meeting
	MEETING AGENDA

	3a. 11-20-23 Putnam LCB Draft Minutes.pdf
	Putnam County Transportation Disadvantaged
	Local Coordinating Board Quarterly Meeting
	Monday, November 20, 2023
	M I N U T E S

	7a. Putnam TD Membership Roster as of 1-30-24.pdf
	Putnam

	7b. Putnam Interest Form.pdf
	PUTNAM COUNTY




